



Scott Binkerd

Resume

5301 S Leinster Ave
Sioux Falls, SD 57106
Home: 605-361-2693
Cell: 605-201-5388
sbinkerd1@sio.midco.net

PROFILE

I have held positions pertaining to my interest in computers throughout most my adult life. I have been working towards a degree in Graphic Design for the last two years but have been using the design tools such as Adobe Photoshop, and Illustrator for the last 5 years developing websites for friends. I am a natural leader as well as a team player. I have excellent problems solving skills and am able to be positive and effective under pressure.

Work History

Website and Graphic Designer, Diamond Mowers inc, Sioux Falls, SD Oct 2008 - Feb 18th 2009

At Diamond Mowers I was to update all sales and marketing materials including flyers, brochures, and other printed materials as well as update the website as needed.

Crew leader and CNC programmer, Daktronics, Sioux Falls, SD July 2006 to Present

I was in charge of making sure deadlines are met through workflow adjustments involving people, raw materials, and product. I also program for 2 CNC machines to ensure there is enough work to go through those machines on a daily basis.

Local Link Internet Technical Support, Sioux Falls, SD Dec 2004 - March 2005

I took a position at Local Link to fulfill my desire to work with computers in a help desk support environment.

Operations Processor 2, Wells Fargo Services, Sioux Falls, SD Sept 2003- Oct 2005

My title at Wells Fargo is Operations Processor 2 in account maintenance. I worked as support for mistakes a banker may make on a customers account.

Technical Support Professional, Gateway, Sioux Falls, SD Oct 1997-Sept 2003

My responsibilities include assisting the client in troubleshooting the problems they are experiencing with their systems, and ultimately come to a viable resolution to the problem in a timely fashion. I attained the status of top technician in the company in the month of July 2002. This is an honor because I was chosen out of a field of roughly 900 people. Also in August 2001 I tested for, and received my Comptia A+ certification.

EDUCATION

Computer Science, Denver Technical College, Denver, CO.

1 year completed

Graphic Communications and Web Design, Southeast Technical Institute, Sioux Falls, SD

Currently attending: graduation date May 2009.

SKILLS

- XHTML and CSS
- Proficient with Adobe Creative Suite applications such as Flash, Indesign, Illustrator, Dreamweaver and Photoshop.
- Experienced with design principles for both print and web.
- 6 years PC support experience with Gateway Computers.
- I setup an Apache web server and FTP and SMTP server as well as a Mysql database on a Linux platform at home to host my personal websites, so I am experienced with web technologies and security.